
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
 NEW YORK 

 
       January 12, 2022 
 
TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
SUBJECT: LETTER OF AWARD FOR REVERSE OSMOSIS FILTRATION SYSTEM REPLACEMENT 

HYDE PARK ICE PAVILION 

   

The following was the result of bids received on November 24, 2021, for the above referenced project: 

 

  CONTRACTOR     BASE BID 
  Keppler Water Treatment, Inc.   $95,600.00 
  31 Lewis Road 
  Akron NY14001 
   

 It is the recommendation of the undersigned that this project be awarded to the sole bidder Keppler 
Water Treatment, Inc. at their Base Bid of $95,600.00.  Funding for this project is available from American 
Rescue Plan Funds under the Treasury Guidance Expenditure Category 6.1, which is “Revenue 
Replacement for the Provision of Government Services”. 
  
 Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a contract in a form 
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 

 

     Respectfully submitted, 
 
  
     Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
 
     Anthony Restaino, City Administrator 
 
 
     Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer III 
 
Funding Approval: 
   
_____________________________ 
Daniel Morello, City Controller 
Special Council Meeting: January 14, 2022 
 
 
 

Bax________ Myles_________ Tompkins________ Zajac_________ Spanbauer_______ 


